From: Licensing Staff

Sent: Thursday 1 February 2024 16:49

To: South Dublin County Council (Environment Section) <info@sdublincoco.ie>
Subject: EPA - Transfer of a Licence Reg. No. W0192-03

Senior Officer
Environment Section & Planning Section
South Dublin County Council

30 January 2024 Reg. No. W0192-03

Re: Notification in accordance with Section 94 of the Environmental Protection Agency Act
1992, as amended, of the transfer of a Licence Reg. No. W0192-03 in respect of a facility at
Block 402, Grant Drive, Greenogue Business Park, Rathcoole, Dublin.

Dear Sir/Madam,

In accordance with the above referenced Act, | am to inform you that the Licence Reg. No.
W0192-03 granted to Rilta Environmental Limited, CRO No. 374837 in respect of a facility at
Block 402, Grant Drive, Greenogue Business Park, Rathcoole, Dublin, has been transferred to
Enva Ireland Limited, CRO No. 317186.

Please refer to the Agency’s website for details of this transfer.

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Office of
Environmental Enforcement, EPA, quoting Register No. W0192-03.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Kind Regards,

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford
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